Jason Maslen

From: Pat Woodbury <Pat.Woodbury@endeavourenergy.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 9:30 AM

To: Megan Fu; Erin White

Subject: RE: Notice of exhibition - Campbelltown Hospital Redevelopment Stage 2 (SSD

9241) - Endeavour Energy

Hi Megan and Erin,
Thankyou for forwarding this correspondence to Endeavour Energy.

Endeavour Energy are aware of the Campbelltown Hospital Redevelopment Project. Our Network Connections
Branch is working with the Developer to determine the most appropriate method of connecting the project to the
electricity supply network.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards Pat

Pat Woodbury

Network Environmental Assessment Manager
Asset Standards and Design

Endeavour Energy

Phone: 02 9853-6552

Mobile:- 0419 628 593

Email:- pat.woodbury@endeavourenergy.com.au

From: Erin White [mailto:Erin.White@planning.nsw.gov.au] On Behalf Of DPE PSVC Social and Other Infrastructure
Mailbox

Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 5:06 PM

To: Pat Woodbury

Cc: Megan Fu

Subject: Notice of exhibition - Campbelltown Hospital Redevelopment Stage 2 (SSD 9241) - Endeavour Energy

Good afternoon

Please find attached correspondence regarding Campbelltown Hospital Redevelopment Stage 2 (SSD 9241) - Therry
Road, Campbelltown.

The public exhibition is from Thursday 30 August 2018 until Wednesday 26 September 2018. The SSD Application
and accompanying documents can be viewed on the department’s website at
http://www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/page/on-exhibition/.

The Department of Planning and Environment invites you to comment on the proposal by Wednesday 26
September 2018.

Please send all correspondence and enquiries relating to this proposal to Megan Fu who can be contacted on (02)
9274 6531 or via email at Megan.Fu@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Kind regards



Erin White

DA Coordinator | Social and Other Infrastructure Assessments
Division of Priority Projects Assessments

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 0282751183 E Erin.White@planning.nsw.gov.au
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